

Nimesh Sangani

From: Henry Cohen <Henry.Cohen@cpcomms.com>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: 1351-EX-ST-2020 Request Withdrawal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Re: 1351-EX-ST-2020 Request Withdrawal
Desired Start Date: 09 Sept 2020

We respectfully withdraw the above indicated STA request due passing of intended use dates.

We apologies for both the last minute request and the unnecessary efforts in processing this request.

Thank you as always for your assistance.

Kindest regards,

Henry Cohen
CP Communications High Power and MW RF Coordination
HPRFRequest@cpcomms.com
800.762.4254 x429 office
914.319.2848 mobile

Henry Cohen
O:800-762-4254
www.cpcomms.com



Innovative Broadcast and Event Production Solutions

This e-mail is the property of CP Communications. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distribution or copying of this e-mail, or the information contained herein, to anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

From: Henry Cohen
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 6:01 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>
Subject: 1351-EX-ST-2020 Status Inquiry

Re: 1351-EX-ST-2020
Desired Start Date: 09 Sept 2020

Mr. Sangani,

I understand we filed this request with inadequate minimum time for processing given the desired start date, and that this request must go to NTIA, but I'm inquiring as to status; is there a possibility of a decision (hopefully a grant) by tomorrow morning?

Thank you as always for your assistance.

Henry Cohen

CP Communications High Power and MW RF Coordination

HPRFRequest@cpcomms.com

800.762.4254 x429 office

914.319.2848 mobile